Memorandum

Date: MAY 18 2018
To: Al Spence, Directives Program Manager, ASP-110 %
From: Dorenda D. Baker, Executive Director, Aircraft Certification Service, AIR-1

Prepared by: ~ James Hansen, Manager, Information Strategy Branch, AIR-9F0

Subject: Cancellation of Order IR 1370.76B, “Aircraft Certification Information Resource
Management (IRM) Governance Program,” dated September 28, 2009

This memorandum cancels Order IR 1370.76B, “Aircraft Certification Information Resource
Management (IRM) Governance Program,” dated September 28, 20009.

Order IR 1370.76B was issued to “establish the Information Resources Management (IRM)
governance program in the Aircraft Certification Service (AIR). The governance program set up
the structure and articulates the operating principles that enabled AIR to act decisively to
maximize the business value of information technology (IT).”

This Order is obsolete and has been replaced by Order IR 1370.122, “Aircraft Certification
Service (AIR) Information Technology (IT) Agility,” dated September 26, 2017

The issuance of this memorandum cancels Order IR 1370.76B.
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